
 

 

 
  

 
DATE: February 15, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Approve the 2022-2023 Mediated Tentative Agreement with Tahoe Truckee 

Unified School District (TTUSD) and the Tahoe Truckee Education Association 

(TTEA) 

 

PRESENTED BY: Joan Zappettini, Director of Human Resources 

  
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

Approve the 2022-2023 Mediated Tentative Agreement with Tahoe Truckee Unified School District 

(TTUSD) and the Tahoe Truckee Education Association (TTEA) 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

TTUSD and TTEA have reached a Mediated Tentative Agreement that upon approval by the Board of 

Trustees addresses Compensation, Health and Welfare Benefits and Language in Articles 4, 5, 10, 11 and 

13 of the collective bargaining agreement. 

 

 

PREPARED BY: Joan Zappettini, Director of Human Resources 

 

Attachment: Mediated Tentative Agreement with Tahoe Truckee Unified School District (TTUSD) and 

Tahoe Truckee Education Association (TTEA) 


